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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Rhodes, Terry

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2002 2:17 PM

To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Economic Impact Assessments on Admin. Rules

BOB: | need a budget amendment draft to SS AB 1 that deletes the provisions dealing with the requirement for economic
impact assessments on administrative rules. | believe that was in LRBb 4587. Thanks.

Terry Rhodes
Legislative Fiscal Bureau



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb2328/1

RPNZ -
January 2002 Special Session Mf

LFB....... Rhoﬁlis — Delete provisions requiring economic impact
assessments on administrative rules

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
(/1. Page 215, line 7: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 216, line 9.

(END)



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb2328/1
RPN:kmg:kjf

January 2002 Special Session

LFB.......Rhodes — Delete provisions requiring economic impact assessments
on administrative rules

FoR 2001-038 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 215, line 7: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 2186, line 9.

(END)



